
Brad Saucier - Re: 921 riverside st Portland, Maine 

Hi Brian:

Alex has signed off on doing the interior work prior to posting the performance guarantee for the sidewalk work, which is 
attached.  I have signed off in Urban Insight with the condition that 7 sets of the final plans with the revised sidewalk, 
performance guarantee and inspection fee be submitted prior to any of the site work commencing and that the site work 
shall be completed prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 

Brad Saucier in Inspections suggested you contact him and he can work with you on the issuance of the building permit.  

Thank you. 

Barbara

Barbara Barhydt
Development Review Services Manager
Planning Division
389 Congress Street  4th Floor
Portland, ME 04101
(207) 874-8699
Fax: (207) 756-8256
bab@portlandmaine.gov
>>> brian christiansen <brian@tparksllc.com> Monday, August 04, 2014 3:28 PM >>>
Barbara,
I was looking at the Portland, Maine website and it is saying that our building permit is still pending. Were you able to 
track down the guy that was suppose to sign off on our permit? Can you call me when you have a minute to update me? 
Thanks,
Brian

Brian Christiansen
Project Manager
Trampoline Parks LLC
Mobile: 801-906-9386
Email: brian@tparksllc.com

From: Barbara Barhydt
To: christiansen, brian
Date: 8/4/2014 3:56 PM
Subject: Re: 921 riverside st Portland, Maine
CC: DiPierro, Philip;  Dobson, Lannie;  Jaegerman, Alex;  Munson, Tammy;  Ri...
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